DZR

From: SPORTM.mk - cnoptcku noptan <contact@sportm.mk>

Sent: cpega, 27 oktomepw 2021 17:.08

To: finance@finance.gov.mk; izbori@sec.mk; contact@dksk.org.mk; DZR
Subject: W3BewwTaj 3a uckopucteH peknamer npocrtop Ha SPORTM.mk
Attachments: lzvestaj SPORTM.mk.jpg

MounTyBaHN,

Wcnpakam nsseLlTaj 3a UCKOPUCTEH peknameH npoctop Ha Beb noptanot SPORTM.mk 3a Bpeme
Ha npBuoT Kpyr of JlokanHute nadopn 2021 roguHa.

Be monam 3a noTBpAa geka M3BeLTajoT € NpuMep.

Co nouur,
Josuua MayHocku
076 623 528 70 T UA7 |
i__ oL Yo U X~ :
)

SPORT/n]

SPORTM.mk e npogykt Ha BPUAHWNOH koj ro nspnasa u noptanot 4ANEWS.mk

Web: www.SPORTM.mk

TenedoH: 076 623 528

E-mail: contact@sportm.mk

Facebook: www.facebook.com/sportm.mk

Twitter: www . twitter.com/sportm mk

Instagram: www.instagram.com/sportm.mk

Youtube: Cnopt M

HarnomeHa: WnchopmauuuTe coapxaHi BO 0Baa €NeKTPOHCKa nopaka moxar ga 6ugat JOBEPMBU n NPUBWNETMPAHU u Tue ce HameHeTn 3a
KOPUCTEH:E CaMO O/ CTPaHa Ha npumMaTenoT (-UTe) HaBeAeHuW norope. [JoKonKy YUTATENoT Ha OBaa Nopaka He & AULEeTO Ha Koe Taa My e HaMeHeTa,
Be uHdopMupame geka kakeo 6uno wupeke, AUCTpUSYMparbe UN YMHOXYBake Ha OBaa KOMyHWUKaLMja, U koj Guno aen oa HejauHata
coapxuHa, e ctporo 3abpaHeTo. [lokonky cTe ja npuMune osaa nopaka no rpeiuka, Be monume aa ja npenpaturte A0 ucnpakayoT v 4a ja
nsbpuLueTe opurmHanHaTta nopaka v CUTe Hej3suHW konuu o4 BalunoT KoMnjyTepcku cuctem.

Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail may be CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message by error, please re-send it to the sender and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.
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